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DIANA NETWORK TEST CENTRES 
 

Name Country Website URL 

Brussels South Charleroi BioPark Belgium https://www.biopark.be/  

CER Groupe Belgium https://cergroupe.be  

Cyberwal and TRAIL Belgium https://digitalwallonia.be/cyber/  

FlandersMAKE Belgium https://www.flandersmake.be/en  

Interuniversity Microelectronics Centre 
(IMEC) Belgium https://www.imec-int.com/en  

The von Karman Institute for Fluid 
Dynamics (VKI) Belgium https://www.vki.ac.be/  

VIB Belgium vib.be  

VIB - Center for Brain & Disease Research Belgium https://cbd.sites.vib.be/en#/  

VIB - Center for Cancer Biology - CCB Belgium https://ccb.sites.vib.be/en#/  

VIB - Center for Inflammation Research - 
IRC Belgium https://www.irc.ugent.be/  

VIB - Center for Medical Biotechnology - 
CMB Belgium 

https://vib.be/en/research-and-
impact/research-centers/center-
medical-biotechnology#/  

VIB - Center for Microbiology - CfM Belgium 
https://vib.be/en/research-and-
impact/research-centers/center-
microbiology#/  

VIB - Center for Molecular Neurology - CMN Belgium 
https://vib.be/en/research-and-
impact/research-centers/center-
molecular-neurology#/  

VIB - Center for Plant Systems Biology - 
PSB Belgium 

https://vib.be/en/research-and-
impact/research-centers/center-plant-
systems-biology#/  

VIB - Center for Structural Biology - CSB Belgium 
https://vib.be/en/research-and-
impact/research-centers/center-
structural-biology#/  

VIB - Discovery Sciences - Innovation & 
Business - DS Belgium https://vib.be/en/business/discovery-

sciences  

VIB - NeuroElectronics Research Flanders 
(NERF) Belgium https://vib.be/en/research-and-

impact/research-centers/nerf#/  

VITO (Vlaamse Instelling voor 
Technologisch Onderzoek) NV (3 sites) Belgium https://vito.be/en  

Bulgarian Defence Institute "Professor 
Tsvetan Lazarov" (Complex of Laboratories) Bulgaria https://di.mod.bg/index.php/en/defenc

e-institute  

GATE Bulgaria https://www.gate-ai.eu/en/home/  

Nikola Vaptsarov Naval Academy (NVNA) Bulgaria http://www.naval-acad.bg/en  

R&D Innovation Consortium Sofia Tech 
Park Bulgaria https://sofiatech.bg/en/  

ACE Climatic Aerodynamic Wind Tunnel 
and Core Research Facility, Ontario Tech 
University 

Canada https://ace.ontariotechu.ca/  

ACME Testing and Consulting Inc. Canada https://acmetesting.ca/  

Aerospace Research Centre (AERO), 
National Research Council Canada Canada 

https://nrc.canada.ca/en/research-
development/research-
collaboration/research-
centres/aerospace-research-centre  

ARDTIC (3 Points in Space Media Ltd.) Canada https://3points.ca/  

Area 55 Advanced Cold Weather Test 
Facility Canada https://area55.ca/  

Area X.O. Canada https://areaxo.com/  
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Name Country Website URL 

Automotive and Surface Transportation 
(AST) Research Centre, National Research 
Council Canada 

Canada 

https://nrc.canada.ca/en/research-
development/research-
collaboration/research-
centres/automotive-surface-
transportation-research-centre  

Canadian Photonics Fabrication Centre 
(CPFC), National Research Council Canada Canada 

https://nrc.canada.ca/en/research-
development/nrc-facilities/canadian-
photonics-fabrication-centre  

Centre technologique en aerospatiale (CTA) Canada https://aerocta.ca/  

Digital Technologies (DT) Research Centre, 
National Research Council Canada Canada 

https://nrc.canada.ca/en/research-
development/research-
collaboration/research-centres/digital-
technologies-research-centre  

Innovation Centre of the North (ICON) Canada https://icondiana.ca/  

Ocean, Coastal and River Engineering 
(OCRE) Research Centre, National 
Research Council Canada 

Canada 

https://nrc.canada.ca/en/research-
development/research-
collaboration/research-centres/ocean-
coastal-river-engineering-research-
centre  

Saskatchewan Polytechnic (Digital 
Integration Centre of Excellence (DICE)) Canada https://saskpolytech.ca/about/applied-

research-and-innovation/dice/  

Sunnybrook Health Sciences Centre Canada  https://sunnybrook.ca/  
Southern Alberta Institute of Technology 
(SAIT) - Centre for Innovation and 
Research in Advanced Manufacturing and 
Materials (CIRAMM) 

Canada 

https://www.sait.ca/research-and-
innovation-services/centre-for-
innovation-and-research-in-advanced-
manufacturing-and-materials  

The Governors of the University of Alberta Canada 
https://www.ualberta.ca/en/centre-
applied-research-defence-dual-
use-technologies/index.html  

The Launch - Fisheries and Marine Institute 
of Memorial University of Newfoundland Canada https://www.thelaunch.mi.mun.ca/  

Vaccine and Infectious Disease 
Organization (VIDO), University of 
Saskatchewan 

Canada https://www.vido.org/  

Genos Institute Croatia https://genos.hr/home  

Department of Medical Psychology and 
Ethics, Masaryk University Czechia https://psyche.med.muni.cz/en  

Department of Traumatology, Masaryk 
University in Brno Czechia https://unbr.cz  

Institute of Molecular and Translational 
Medicine Czechia https://imtm.cz  

Military Faculty of Medicine, University of 
Defence Czechia https://mfm.unob.cz/  

National Institute for Nuclear, Chemical and 
Biological (NBC) Protection Czechia https://www.sujchbo.cz  

Danish Technical University (DTU) Nanolab Denmark https://www.nanolab.dtu.dk/  

DFM - Danish National Metrology Institute Denmark https://dfm.dk/en/  

LaserLab, Department of Physics and 
Astronomy, Aarhus University Denmark http://laserlab.dk/  

University of Copenhagen - Niels Bohr 
Institute Denmark https://nbi.ku.dk/english/  

AS Metrosert (Estonian National Metrology 
Institute) Estonia https://metrosert.ee/en/main/  

Estonian Academy of Security Sciences 
(EASS) Estonia https://www.sisekaitse.ee/vaikemaarja

/  

Estonian Aviation Academy Estonia https://lennuakadeemia.ee/  

Estonian Military Academy, Electronic 
Warfare Competence Centre (EWCC) Estonia https://www.ksk.edu.ee/en/  

Estonian Military Exercises eFP Estonia https://www.kaitseministeerium.ee/en/
allied-forces-estonia  

Foundation CR14 Estonia https://www.cr14.ee/  

Tallinn University of Technology (TalTech) Estonia https://taltech.ee/en/  

University of Tartu Estonia https://ut.ee/en  
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Name Country Website URL 

VTT Technical Research Centre of Finland Finland https://www.vttresearch.com/en  

VTT’s Secure Connectivity, Space and 
Quantum (SCSQ) Test Centre Finland 

https://www.vttresearch.com/en/nato-
diana-secure-connectivity-space-and-
quantum-test-centre  

University of Oulu Finland https://www.oulu.fi/en  

University of Oulu managing 6G Test 
Center (6GTC) Finland https://6gtc.com/about/  

DGA  Essais en Vol France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
essais-missiles  

DGA Essais de Missiles France   

DGA Essais de Propulseurs France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
essais-propulseurs  

DGA Ingenierie des Process France 

https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/impl
antations-dga/centres-dexpertise-
dessais-dga-poles-dinnovation-
technique  

DGA Maitrise de l'Information France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
maitrise-linformation  

DGA Maitrise NRBC France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
maitrise-nrbc  

DGA Techniques Aerospatiales France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
techniques-aerospatiales  

DGA Techniques Hydrodynamiques France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
techniques-hydrodynamiques  

DGA Techniques Navales France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
techniques-navales  

DGA Techniques Terrestres France https://www.defense.gouv.fr/dga/dga-
techniques-terrestres  

Bundeswehr Central Hospital Koblenz Germany https://www.bwkrankenhaus.de/de/bu
ndeswehrzentralkrankenhaus-koblenz  

Bundeswehr Institute of Microbiology Germany https://www.instmikrobiobw.de  

Bundeswehr Institute of Pharmacology and 
Toxicology Germany 

https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organi
sation/unterstuetzungsbereich/sanitae
tsdienst/kommando-
gesundheitsversorgung-in-
koblenz/sanitaetsakademie-der-
bundeswehr/institut-fuer-
pharmakologie-und-toxikologie-der-
bw-in-muenchen/institut-fuer-
pharmakologie-und-toxikologie-der-
bw-in-muenchen  

Bundeswehr Institute of Radiobiology Germany 

https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organi
sation/unterstuetzungsbereich/sanitae
tsdienst/kommando-
gesundheitsversorgung-in-
koblenz/sanitaetsakademie-der-
bundeswehr/institut-fuer-
radiobiologie-der-bundeswehr-in-
muenchen  

Bundeswehr Kiel Central Institute of the 
Medical Service Germany 

https://www.kliniken.de/krankenhaus/
zentrales-institut-des-
sanitaetsdienstes-der-bundeswehr-
kiel-kronshagen-1528K.html  

Bundeswehrkrankenhaus - Federal Armed 
Forces Hospital Ulm Germany https://www.bwkrankenhaus.de/de/bu

ndeswehrkrankenhaus-ulm  

Bundeswerh Naval Institute of Maritime 
Medicine Germany 

https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organi
zation/navy/organization/naval-
institute-of-maritime-medicine-  

Fraunhofer Digital Ocean Lab (DOL) Germany 
https://www.igd.fraunhofer.de/en/indu
stries/maritime-economy/digital-
ocean-lab.html  

Fraunhofer Institute for Applied Solid State 
Physics IAF Germany https://www.iaf.fraunhofer.de/  

Fraunhofer Institute for Applied Solid State 
Physics IAF Germany https://www.iaf.fraunhofer.de/en.html  

Fraunhofer Institute for Chemical 
Technology (ICT) Germany https://www.ict.fraunhofer.de/en.html  

Fraunhofer Institute for Chemical 
Technology ICT Germany https://www.ict.fraunhofer.de/en.html  
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https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organisation/unterstuetzungsbereich/sanitaetsdienst/kommando-gesundheitsversorgung-in-koblenz/sanitaetsakademie-der-bundeswehr/institut-fuer-radiobiologie-der-bundeswehr-in-muenchen
https://www.kliniken.de/krankenhaus/zentrales-institut-des-sanitaetsdienstes-der-bundeswehr-kiel-kronshagen-1528K.html
https://www.kliniken.de/krankenhaus/zentrales-institut-des-sanitaetsdienstes-der-bundeswehr-kiel-kronshagen-1528K.html
https://www.kliniken.de/krankenhaus/zentrales-institut-des-sanitaetsdienstes-der-bundeswehr-kiel-kronshagen-1528K.html
https://www.kliniken.de/krankenhaus/zentrales-institut-des-sanitaetsdienstes-der-bundeswehr-kiel-kronshagen-1528K.html
https://www.bwkrankenhaus.de/de/bundeswehrkrankenhaus-ulm
https://www.bwkrankenhaus.de/de/bundeswehrkrankenhaus-ulm
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/navy/organization/naval-institute-of-maritime-medicine-
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/navy/organization/naval-institute-of-maritime-medicine-
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/navy/organization/naval-institute-of-maritime-medicine-
https://www.igd.fraunhofer.de/en/industries/maritime-economy/digital-ocean-lab.html
https://www.igd.fraunhofer.de/en/industries/maritime-economy/digital-ocean-lab.html
https://www.igd.fraunhofer.de/en/industries/maritime-economy/digital-ocean-lab.html
https://www.iaf.fraunhofer.de/
https://www.iaf.fraunhofer.de/en.html
https://www.ict.fraunhofer.de/en.html
https://www.ict.fraunhofer.de/en.html
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Name Country Website URL 
Fraunhofer Institute for Communication, 
Information Processing and Ergonomics 
(FKIE) 

Germany https://www.fkie.fraunhofer.de/en.html  

Fraunhofer Institute for Computer Graphics 
Research IGD Germany https://www.igd.fraunhofer.de/en.html  

German Aerospace Center (DLR) Germany https://www.dlr.de/en  

Hochschule Wismar Maritime Simulation 
Center Warnemunde (MSCW) Germany 

https://fiw.hs-
wismar.de/en/bereiche/sal/facilities/m
aritime-simulation-centre-
warnemuende-mscw/  

IBM & UniBW Competence Center for 
Quantum Computing & Post Quantum 
Cryptography 

Germany   

Industrieanlagen-Betriebsgesellschaft mbH 
(IABG) Germany https://www.iabg.de/en  

Research Institute Cyber Defence (RI 
CODE), University of the Bundeswehr 
Munich 

Germany https://www.unibw.de/code-en  

Resilient Space Test Centre Network 
(RESTEC) Germany https://www.dlr.de/en  

The Air Force Centre of Aerospace 
Medicine of Bundeswehr Germany 

https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organi
zation/german-air-
force/organization/air-force-forces-
command/air-force-centre-of-
aerospace-medicine  

TKMS / ATLAS Test Centre Germany https://www.tkmsgroup.com/  

Universitat der Bundeswehr Munchen, FI 
CODE Germany https://www.unibw.de/code-en  

Wehrwissenschaftliches Institut fur Werk- 
und Betriebsstoffe of the Bundeswehr Germany 

https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organi
sation/ausruestung-
baainbw/organisation/wiweb  

CERTH - Centre for Research and 
Technology Hellas Greece https://www.certh.gr/root.en.aspx  

FORTH - Institute of Chemical Engineering 
Sciences (ICE-HT) Greece https://www.iceht.forth.gr/en/welcome/  

FORTH Institute of Computer Science (ICS) 
- IESL, IMBB Greece https://www.ics.forth.gr/  

National Centre for Scientific Research 
(NCSR) "Demokritos" - Giga Test Centre Greece https://www.demokritos.gr/  

Alverad Technology Focus Hungary https://alverad.hu/en/  

AVL ZalaZONE - Auto Proving Ground Hungary https://avlzalazone.com/  

Bonn Hungary Electronics Ltd. (BHE) Hungary https://bhe-corp.com/  

ITSec Area and its consortium (with Applied 
Cyber Defense Control Test Center-
ACDCT) 

Hungary https://www.itsecarea.hu/app-about  

Medical Skills Education and Innovation 
Centre, University of Pecs Medical School Hungary https://aok.pte.hu/en/egyseg/3014  

Nokia Bell Labs Hungary https://www.nokia.com/bell-labs/  

Obuda University (3 sites) UO Hungary https://uni-obuda.hu/en/  

University of Pecs - Faculty of Health 
Sciences Human Patient Simulation Center Hungary https://szimulacio.pte.hu/?lang=en  

University of Pecs (4 sites) PTE - Medical 
Skills Education and Innovation Centre Hungary https://aok.pte.hu/en/egyseg/3014  

University of Pecs 3D Printing & 
Visualisation Centre Hungary https://pte3d.hu/en  

ZalaZONE InnoTech Nonprofit Ltd. Hungary https://research-and-
innovation.zalazone.hu/en/  

Agenzia nazionale per le nuove tecnologie, 
l'energia e lo sviluppo economico 
sostenibile (ENEA) - ENEA Casaccia 
Research Center 

Italy https://www.casaccia.enea.it/  

Centro Italiano Ricerche Aerospaziali 
(CIRA) - Italian Aerospace Research Centre Italy https://www.cira.it/en  

Centro Polifunzionale di Sperimentazione 
dell'Esercito (CEPOLISPE) Italy https://www.esercito.difesa.it/EN  

https://www.fkie.fraunhofer.de/en.html
https://www.igd.fraunhofer.de/en.html
https://www.dlr.de/en
https://fiw.hs-wismar.de/en/bereiche/sal/facilities/maritime-simulation-centre-warnemuende-mscw/
https://fiw.hs-wismar.de/en/bereiche/sal/facilities/maritime-simulation-centre-warnemuende-mscw/
https://fiw.hs-wismar.de/en/bereiche/sal/facilities/maritime-simulation-centre-warnemuende-mscw/
https://fiw.hs-wismar.de/en/bereiche/sal/facilities/maritime-simulation-centre-warnemuende-mscw/
https://www.iabg.de/en
https://www.unibw.de/code-en
https://www.dlr.de/en
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/german-air-force/organization/air-force-forces-command/air-force-centre-of-aerospace-medicine
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/german-air-force/organization/air-force-forces-command/air-force-centre-of-aerospace-medicine
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/german-air-force/organization/air-force-forces-command/air-force-centre-of-aerospace-medicine
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/german-air-force/organization/air-force-forces-command/air-force-centre-of-aerospace-medicine
https://www.bundeswehr.de/en/organization/german-air-force/organization/air-force-forces-command/air-force-centre-of-aerospace-medicine
https://www.tkmsgroup.com/
https://www.unibw.de/code-en
https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organisation/ausruestung-baainbw/organisation/wiweb
https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organisation/ausruestung-baainbw/organisation/wiweb
https://www.bundeswehr.de/de/organisation/ausruestung-baainbw/organisation/wiweb
https://www.certh.gr/root.en.aspx
https://www.iceht.forth.gr/en/welcome/
https://www.ics.forth.gr/
https://www.demokritos.gr/
https://alverad.hu/en/
https://avlzalazone.com/
https://bhe-corp.com/
https://www.itsecarea.hu/app-about
https://aok.pte.hu/en/egyseg/3014
https://www.nokia.com/bell-labs/
https://uni-obuda.hu/en/
https://szimulacio.pte.hu/?lang=en
https://aok.pte.hu/en/egyseg/3014
https://pte3d.hu/en
https://research-and-innovation.zalazone.hu/en/
https://research-and-innovation.zalazone.hu/en/
https://www.casaccia.enea.it/
https://www.cira.it/en
https://www.esercito.difesa.it/EN
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Name Country Website URL 

Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche (CNR) Italy https://www.cnr.it/en  

Divisione Aerea di Sperimentazione 
Aeronautica e Spaziale (DASAS) Italy 

https://www.difesa.it/protocollo/aoo-
difesa/aeronautica/arm017/35051.htm
l  

Fondazione SAFE Italy https://www.safe-europe.eu/  

Guidance Navigation & Control Laboratory - 
Integrated Simulation Facility (ISF) Italy 

https://www.cira.it/en/research-
infrastructures/guidance-navigation-
and-control-lab  

Istituto di Scienze Biomediche della Difesa 
(ISDB) Italy https://www.difesa.it/smd/igesan/isbd/i

ndex/65785.html  

Istituto Italiano di Tecnologia (IIT) - Center 
for Human Technologies Italy https://www.iit.it/cht-erzelli  

Italian National Agency for New 
Technologies, Energy and Sustainable 
Economic Development (ENEA) - Frascati 
Research Center 

Italy https://www.enea.it/en/  

Naval Support and Experimentation Centre 
(CSSN) Italy 

https://www.marina.difesa.it/noi-
siamo-la-marina/pilastro-
logistico/scientifici/cssn/Documents/br
ochure_cssn_ita.pdf  

PiQuET (Piemonte Quantum Enabling 
Technology) - Politecnico di Torino 
(POLITO) 

Italy https://piquetlab.it/  

Politecnico di Milano (POLIMI), Department 
of Mechanical Engineering Italy https://www.mecc.polimi.it/en  
Politecnico di Torino (POLITO) - 
D34HEALTH (Hub on Technoogies for 
Precision and Predictive Medicine for the 
Digital/Biological Twin) 

Italy 

https://www.polito.it/en/polito/commun
ication-and-press-
office/poliflash/d34health-digital-and-
biological-twins-for-precision-and  

Politecnico di Torino (POLITO) - 
iENTRANCE@ENL (Infrastructure for 
ENergy TRAnsition aNd Circular Economy 
@ EuroNanoLab) 

Italy 
https://www.polito.it/en/research/ecos
ystem/research-
infrastructures/ientranceenl  

Space Qualification Laboratory (LQS) Italy https://erea.org/catalogue/listing/lqs-
space-qualification-lab/  

Technological Laboratories for Advanced 
Processes and Materials (LTMA) Italy 

https://www.cira.it/en/research-
infrastructures/advanced-materials-
and-processes  

Universita del Salento (UNISALENTO) Italy https://www.unisalento.it/  

5G Test Centre Latvia https://www.naa.mil.lv/en  

Riga Stradins University Latvia https://www.rsu.lv/en 

Baltic Institute of Advanced Technology 
(BPTI) Lithuania https://www.bpti.eu/  

Faculty of Chemical Technology at Kaunas 
University of Technology Lithuania https://fct.ktu.edu/  

Innovative Medicine Centre (IMC) Lithuania https://www.imcentras.lt/en/  

Kaunas Science and Technology Park Lithuania https://techpark.lt/en  

National Cyber Security Centre under the 
Ministry of National Defence (NCSC) Lithuania https://www.nksc.lt/en/  

Vilnius University Life Science Centre Lithuania https://www.gmc.vu.lt/en  

6GSPACELab - University of Luxembourg Luxembourg https://5gspacelab.uni.lu/ 

Computer Vision Lab - University of 
Luxembourg Luxembourg https://www.uni.lu/snt-

en/facilities/computer-vision-lab/  

ERIN Luxembourg https://www.list.lu/en/  

LHC Luxembourg House of Cybersecurity Luxembourg www.lhc.lu  

Quantum Communication Infrastructure 
Laboratory - University of Luxembourg Luxembourg https://www.uni.lu/en/quantum/quantu

m-research/#quantum-research-labs  

Zero-G Lab - University of Luxembourg Luxembourg https://www.uni.lu/snt-
en/facilities/zero-g-lab/  

Royal Netherlands Army (RNLA) - Army 
Innovation HUB Netherlands https://english.defensie.nl/organisatio

n/army  

https://www.cnr.it/en
https://www.difesa.it/protocollo/aoo-difesa/aeronautica/arm017/35051.html
https://www.difesa.it/protocollo/aoo-difesa/aeronautica/arm017/35051.html
https://www.difesa.it/protocollo/aoo-difesa/aeronautica/arm017/35051.html
https://www.safe-europe.eu/
https://www.cira.it/en/research-infrastructures/guidance-navigation-and-control-lab
https://www.cira.it/en/research-infrastructures/guidance-navigation-and-control-lab
https://www.cira.it/en/research-infrastructures/guidance-navigation-and-control-lab
https://www.difesa.it/smd/igesan/isbd/index/65785.html
https://www.difesa.it/smd/igesan/isbd/index/65785.html
https://www.iit.it/cht-erzelli
https://www.enea.it/en/
https://www.marina.difesa.it/noi-siamo-la-marina/pilastro-logistico/scientifici/cssn/Documents/brochure_cssn_ita.pdf
https://www.marina.difesa.it/noi-siamo-la-marina/pilastro-logistico/scientifici/cssn/Documents/brochure_cssn_ita.pdf
https://www.marina.difesa.it/noi-siamo-la-marina/pilastro-logistico/scientifici/cssn/Documents/brochure_cssn_ita.pdf
https://www.marina.difesa.it/noi-siamo-la-marina/pilastro-logistico/scientifici/cssn/Documents/brochure_cssn_ita.pdf
https://piquetlab.it/
https://www.mecc.polimi.it/en
https://www.polito.it/en/polito/communication-and-press-office/poliflash/d34health-digital-and-biological-twins-for-precision-and
https://www.polito.it/en/polito/communication-and-press-office/poliflash/d34health-digital-and-biological-twins-for-precision-and
https://www.polito.it/en/polito/communication-and-press-office/poliflash/d34health-digital-and-biological-twins-for-precision-and
https://www.polito.it/en/polito/communication-and-press-office/poliflash/d34health-digital-and-biological-twins-for-precision-and
https://www.polito.it/en/research/ecosystem/research-infrastructures/ientranceenl
https://www.polito.it/en/research/ecosystem/research-infrastructures/ientranceenl
https://www.polito.it/en/research/ecosystem/research-infrastructures/ientranceenl
https://erea.org/catalogue/listing/lqs-space-qualification-lab/
https://erea.org/catalogue/listing/lqs-space-qualification-lab/
https://www.cira.it/en/research-infrastructures/advanced-materials-and-processes
https://www.cira.it/en/research-infrastructures/advanced-materials-and-processes
https://www.cira.it/en/research-infrastructures/advanced-materials-and-processes
https://www.unisalento.it/
https://www.naa.mil.lv/en
https://www.bpti.eu/
https://fct.ktu.edu/
https://www.imcentras.lt/en/
https://techpark.lt/en
https://www.nksc.lt/en/
https://www.gmc.vu.lt/en
https://5gspacelab.uni.lu/
https://www.uni.lu/snt-en/facilities/computer-vision-lab/
https://www.uni.lu/snt-en/facilities/computer-vision-lab/
https://www.list.lu/en/
http://www.lhc.lu/
https://www.uni.lu/en/quantum/quantum-research/#quantum-research-labs%20
https://www.uni.lu/en/quantum/quantum-research/#quantum-research-labs%20
https://www.uni.lu/snt-en/facilities/zero-g-lab/
https://www.uni.lu/snt-en/facilities/zero-g-lab/
https://english.defensie.nl/organisation/army
https://english.defensie.nl/organisation/army
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Name Country Website URL 
ICE Worx Arctic - Norwegian Defence 
Research Establishment (FFI) Norway https://www.ffi.no/vare-

tjenester/iceworx  

Centre for Scientific Geospatial and Satellite 
Analysis (CENAGIS) Poland https://cenagis.edu.pl/en/home/  

Lukasiewicz Research Network - Industrial 
Chemistry Institute Poland https://ichp.lukasiewicz.gov.pl  

Lukasiewicz Research Network - Industrial 
Research Institute for Automation and 
Measurements (PIAP) 

Poland https://piap.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/en/  

Lukasiewicz Research Network - Institute of 
Artificial Intelligence and Cybersecurity 
(Lukasiewicz - AI) 

Poland https://ai.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/  

Lukasiewicz Research Network - Institute of 
Ceramics and Building Materials Poland https://www.icimb.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/  

Military Institute of Armoured and 
Automotive Technology (WITPIS) Poland https://witpis.pl/  

Military Institute of Chemistry and 
Radiometry Poland https://www.gov.pl/web/wichir  

Military Institute of Engineering and 
Technology (WITI) Poland https://witi.wroc.pl/  

Poznan Supercomputing and Networking 
Center (PCSS) Poland https://www.psnc.pl/  

WAT - Wojskowa Akademia Techniczna im. 
Jaroslawa Dabrowskiego - Institute of 
Robots and Machine Design 

Poland https://irkm.wim.wat.edu.pl/  

CEMTEx - Army Technological 
Experimentation and Modernization Center Portugal https://www.exercito.pt/pt/inovar  

Portuguese Navy Maritime Experimentation 
Centre (CEOM) Portugal https://ceom.marinha.pt/Pages/homep

age.aspx  

International Centre of Excellence in 
Artificial Intelligence at POLITEHNICA 
Bucharest 

Romania https://aiexcellence.upb.ro/  

Ministry of Internal Affairs (MIA) (several 
sites available through the Department of 
Emergency Situations) 

Romania https://www.mai.gov.ro/en/  

National Institute for Infectious Diseases 
Prof. Dr. Matei Bals (INBIMB) Romania https://mateibals.ro  

Beset - Innovative IT Solutions Slovakia https://www.beset.sk/en/home/  

Central Control and Testing Institute in 
Agriculture  (UKSUP) Slovakia https://www.uksup.sk  

Cognexa s.r.o Slovakia https://www.cognexa.com/  

Needronix, s.r.o. Slovakia https://needronix.eu/  

Panza Robotics, s.r.o. Slovakia https://www.panzarobotics.com/  

DataTrust: Digital Innovation Hub for 
Trusted Data Ecosystems Slovenia https://fri.uni-lj.si/en  

Department of Automatics, Biocybernetics 
and Robotics- Jozef Stefan Institute Slovenia https://abr.ijs.si/  

Faculty of Criminal Justice and Security, 
University of Maribor Slovenia https://www.fvv.um.si/en/  

FRI Academy - Faculty of Computer and 
Information Science at the University of 
Ljubljana 

Slovenia https://akademijafri.si/english/  

Institute of Biomedical Sciences (IBV), 
Faculty of Medicine at the University of 
Maribor 

Slovenia https://ibv.mf.um.si/en/home/  

Laboratory for Active Electricity Networks 
and Power System Simulations, University 
of Maribor  

Slovenia https://feri.um.si/en/  

Laboratory for Data Technologies, 
University of Ljubljana Slovenia https://www.fri.uni-

lj.si/en/laboratory/lpt-210  

Laboratory for Telecommunications (LTFE), 
University of Ljubljana Slovenia https://ltfe.org/en/  

National Institute of Biology (NIB) Slovenia https://www.nib.si/eng/  

Scientific Research Center in Koper 
Institute for Kinesiology Research/ 
Laboratory IKARUS 

Slovenia 
https://www.zrs-kp.si/en/institutes-
and-units/institute-for-kinesiology-
research/  

The University of Primorska, Faculty of 
Health Sciences Slovenia https://fvz.upr.si/en/  

https://www.ffi.no/vare-tjenester/iceworx
https://www.ffi.no/vare-tjenester/iceworx
https://cenagis.edu.pl/en/home/
https://ichp.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/
https://piap.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/en/
https://ai.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/
https://www.icimb.lukasiewicz.gov.pl/
https://witpis.pl/
https://www.gov.pl/web/wichir
https://witi.wroc.pl/
https://www.psnc.pl/
https://irkm.wim.wat.edu.pl/
https://www.exercito.pt/pt/inovar
https://ceom.marinha.pt/Pages/homepage.aspx
https://ceom.marinha.pt/Pages/homepage.aspx
https://aiexcellence.upb.ro/
https://www.mai.gov.ro/en/
https://mateibals.ro/
https://www.beset.sk/en/home/
https://www.uksup.sk/
https://www.cognexa.com/
https://needronix.eu/
https://www.panzarobotics.com/
https://fri.uni-lj.si/en
https://abr.ijs.si/
https://www.fvv.um.si/en/
https://akademijafri.si/english/
https://ibv.mf.um.si/en/home/
https://feri.um.si/en/
https://www.fri.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/lpt-210
https://www.fri.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/lpt-210
https://ltfe.org/en/
https://www.nib.si/eng/
https://www.zrs-kp.si/en/institutes-and-units/institute-for-kinesiology-research/
https://www.zrs-kp.si/en/institutes-and-units/institute-for-kinesiology-research/
https://www.zrs-kp.si/en/institutes-and-units/institute-for-kinesiology-research/
https://fvz.upr.si/en/
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Name Country Website URL 

UL FS - Laboratory for Cutting (LABOD) Slovenia 
https://www.fs.uni-
lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-
cutting-labod/  

UL FS - Laboratory for Dynamics of 
Machines and Structures (LADISK) Slovenia 

https://www.fs.uni-
lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-
dynamics-of-machines-and-
structures-ladisk/  

UL FS - Laboratory for Pumps, 
Compressors and Technical Acoustics 
(LDSTA) 

Slovenia 

https://www.fs.uni-
lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-
pumps-compressors-and-technical-
acoustics-ldsta/  

UL FS - Laboratory for Structure Evaluation 
(LAVEK) Slovenia 

https://www.fs.uni-
lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-
structure-evaluation-lavek/  

UL FS - Laboratory for Welding (LAVAR) Slovenia 
https://www.fs.uni-
lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-
welding-lavar/  

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Sport Slovenia https://www.fsp.uni-lj.si/en/  

University Rehabilitation Institute Republic 
of Slovenia Soca (URI Soca) Slovenia https://www.uri-soca.si/en/medical-

rehabilitation/  

Department of Artificial Intelligence of the 
UPM (Universidad Politecnica de Madrid) Spain https://dia.fi.upm.es/  

Development Centre & lab Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en  

El Pardo model basin (INTA-SGSN) Spain https://www.ictsmarhis.com/en/about-
us/cehipar  

INTA-SGSN Campus El Pardo CEHIPAR Spain https://www.inta.es/ICTS-
CEHIPAR/en/inicio/  

MadQCI - Madrid's Quantum Network Spain https://madqci.es/  

Quantum Communications - UPM Spain 
https://www.upm.es/recursosidi/en/off
ers-resources/technological-
solutions/madrid-quantum-network-2  

SASF Flight Test Center - Logistics Centre 
for Armament and Experimentation 
(CLAEX) 

Spain 

https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defe
nsa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unid
ades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-
b1b1-
005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-
9f2b-11ee-b1b1-
005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es
/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#  

SASF Institute for Aviation Medicine (CIMA) Spain https://www.senasa.es/  

TCCT Leon: Cybersecurity Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en  

TCCT Madrid: Cybersecurity Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en  

TCCT Malaga: Cybersecurity Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en  

TCCT Vigo: Information and 
Communication Technology Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en  

The ThinX Barcelona Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en/wearete
ch/thethinx  

The ThinX Madrid Spain https://telefonicatech.com/en/wearete
ch/thethinx  

Ankara University Cancer Research 
Institute Turkiye https://ankatherahub.com/about-us/  

BIAS Muhendislik Ltd. (BIAS) Turkiye https://bias.com.tr/en  

Bilkent University Nanotechnology 
Research and Application Center (UNAM) Turkiye http://unam.bilkent.edu.tr/en/  

Defense Industries Research and 
Development Institute (Tubitak Sage) Turkiye https://www.sage.tubitak.gov.tr/  

Institute of Biomedical Engineering at 
Bogazici University, MADE in NTSP Turkiye https://bme.bogazici.edu.tr/en  

Izmir Biomedicine and Genome Center 
(IBG) Turkiye https://ibg.edu.tr/  

Koc University Research Center for 
Translational Medicine (KUTTAM) Turkiye https://research.ku.edu.tr/kuttam/  

Middle East Technical University (METU) 
Micro Electro Mechanical Systems (MEMS) 
Centre 

Turkiye https://mems.metu.edu.tr/en  

https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-cutting-labod/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-cutting-labod/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-cutting-labod/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-dynamics-of-machines-and-structures-ladisk/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-dynamics-of-machines-and-structures-ladisk/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-dynamics-of-machines-and-structures-ladisk/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-dynamics-of-machines-and-structures-ladisk/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-pumps-compressors-and-technical-acoustics-ldsta/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-pumps-compressors-and-technical-acoustics-ldsta/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-pumps-compressors-and-technical-acoustics-ldsta/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-pumps-compressors-and-technical-acoustics-ldsta/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-structure-evaluation-lavek/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-structure-evaluation-lavek/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-structure-evaluation-lavek/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-welding-lavar/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-welding-lavar/
https://www.fs.uni-lj.si/en/laboratory/laboratory-for-welding-lavar/
https://www.fsp.uni-lj.si/en/
https://www.uri-soca.si/en/medical-rehabilitation/
https://www.uri-soca.si/en/medical-rehabilitation/
https://dia.fi.upm.es/
https://telefonicatech.com/en
https://www.ictsmarhis.com/en/about-us/cehipar
https://www.ictsmarhis.com/en/about-us/cehipar
https://www.inta.es/ICTS-CEHIPAR/en/inicio/
https://www.inta.es/ICTS-CEHIPAR/en/inicio/
https://madqci.es/
https://www.upm.es/recursosidi/en/offers-resources/technological-solutions/madrid-quantum-network-2
https://www.upm.es/recursosidi/en/offers-resources/technological-solutions/madrid-quantum-network-2
https://www.upm.es/recursosidi/en/offers-resources/technological-solutions/madrid-quantum-network-2
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://ejercitodelaireydelespacio.defensa.gob.es/EA/ejercitodelaire/es/Unidades/Unidad/8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5/?resourceId=8f9fab83-9f2b-11ee-b1b1-005056bf91c5&path=/sites/internet.es/.content/unidad/unidad_00064.xml#%20
https://www.senasa.es/
https://telefonicatech.com/en
https://telefonicatech.com/en
https://telefonicatech.com/en
https://telefonicatech.com/en
https://telefonicatech.com/en/wearetech/thethinx
https://telefonicatech.com/en/wearetech/thethinx
https://telefonicatech.com/en/wearetech/thethinx
https://telefonicatech.com/en/wearetech/thethinx
https://ankatherahub.com/about-us/
https://bias.com.tr/en
http://unam.bilkent.edu.tr/en/
https://www.sage.tubitak.gov.tr/
https://bme.bogazici.edu.tr/en
https://ibg.edu.tr/
https://research.ku.edu.tr/kuttam/
https://mems.metu.edu.tr/en
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Name Country Website URL 
NOROM - Neuroscience and 
Neurotechnology Centre of Excellence Turkiye https://norom.gazi.edu.tr/view/page/2

95363/norom-center  

ODTU GUNAM - Center for Solar Energy 
Research and Applications Turkiye https://odtugunam.org/  

Sabanci University Nanotechnology 
Research and Application Center (SUNUM) Turkiye http://sunum.sabanciuniv.edu/en  

TUBITAK BILGEM - Informatics & 
Information Security Research Center Turkiye https://en.bilgem.tubitak.gov.tr/en/  

TUBITAK Marmara Research Center - 
Biological, Chemical Test Centre CBRN 
Defense Technologies Research Group 
(MAM) 

Turkiye https://mam.tubitak.gov.tr/en/  

Turkish Aerospace Industries (TAI) Turkiye https://www.tusas.com/  

Turkiye Biotechnology Institute (TUSEB-
TBE) Turkiye https://tbe.tuseb.gov.tr/en  

TUSAS - Turkish Aerospace Turkiye https://www.tusas.com/  

Digital Catapult United 
Kingdom https://www.digicatapult.org.uk/  

High Value Manufacturing Catapult (HVMC) United 
Kingdom https://hvm.catapult.org.uk/ 

Satellite Applications Catapult United 
Kingdom https://sa.catapult.org.uk/  

T3E Test, Trials, Training and Evaluation 
sites, delivered by QINETIQ 

United 
Kingdom https://www.t3e.uk/en/  

The National Physical Laboratory (NPL) United 
Kingdom https://www.npl.co.uk/  

UK Defence BattleLab United 
Kingdom https://defencebattlelab.com/  

John Hopkins Applied Physics Lab 
(JHU/APL) United States https://www.jhuapl.edu/  

Lincoln Laboratory Massachusetts Institute 
of Technology (MIT Lincoln Laboratory) United States https://www.ll.mit.edu/  

MITRE United States https://www.mitre.org/  

 
DIANA’s network of affiliated Test Centres will evolve over time based on the needs of the 
programme.   

https://norom.gazi.edu.tr/view/page/295363/norom-center
https://norom.gazi.edu.tr/view/page/295363/norom-center
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http://sunum.sabanciuniv.edu/en
https://en.bilgem.tubitak.gov.tr/en/
https://mam.tubitak.gov.tr/en/
https://www.tusas.com/
https://tbe.tuseb.gov.tr/en
https://www.tusas.com/
https://www.digicatapult.org.uk/
https://hvm.catapult.org.uk/
https://sa.catapult.org.uk/
https://www.t3e.uk/en/
https://www.npl.co.uk/
https://defencebattlelab.com/
https://www.jhuapl.edu/
https://www.ll.mit.edu/
https://www.mitre.org/
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